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Mr Mark Ferguson 20™ August 2009
General Manager

Pittwater Council

PO Box 8§82

Mona Vale NSW 1660

C C — Counciilors James, White, Giles, Hock and Grace

Dear Mr Ferguson,

RE : Planning Proposal te permit ‘Neighbourhood shops’ and ‘restaurants’ at 23B
Macpherson Street, Warriewood.

I am writmg to you in regard to the above apphcation which I understand Councils planmng
department 1s currently assessing

I would ke to begin by indicating the communities disappointment in regards to the
amendments to part 3 - ‘Gateway determination’, of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979, adopted by The Department of Planning on 1 July 2009 I understand
that council is to submit to the department thewr ‘planning proposal’ to rezone, including
jJustification of its merits prior to any public consultation. I, and my fellow residents, are
outraged at the new process, whereby residents mput 15 only sought once a decision to
proceed with the rezoning has been made I would like to ask how the Department can make
such a decision with only comment from one party. The Council may very well have different
views on the merits of an application than the affected residents. In this particular case that 1s
true

Therefore 1 ask that you take into consideration the pomts outlined below when considering
this proposal

When the origmal planning for Warriewood Valley (The Ingleside/Warriewood Urban Land
Release Study) was begun, some 20 years ago, 1t was identified that the new residents would
need access to additional recreational space that was spatially central to the incoming
population This was to be in the form of both parkland, bushland, walking/cycle tracks and
mndoor commumty space such as community centres I understand from the long and arduous
consultation with both the community and other authorities that the next set of plans
(Warriewood Valley Urban Land Release Planning Framework) for the valley changed
somewhat This included but was not limsted to the creek hine corridors being able to provide
a great deal of the outdoor recreational space, and also that the additional requirements for a
community centre could be accommodated within current centres. This then leads me to 23B
Macpherson Street

The vicinity around the imtersection of Garden and Macpherson Streets, within the valley
planning was originally identified to be the site for a focal neighbourhood centre — this was
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explained to Pittwater residents as a community centre When the masterplan for Sector 8§ was
adopted, 1t was then identified that this space may accommodate a SMALL neighborhood
centre in the form of a corner store and possibly a few other shops along with some
residential This was the premise that the developers advertised and sold theirr developments,
and the new residents of Warriewood Valley decided to purchase their properties

The HillPDA assessment commissioned by Pittwater Council in 2006 and based on the 2001
Census, concluded that there 1s current demand for a supermarket of 800sqm and retail space
of 371sqm Ths study would have had to take mto consideration the impending land release
within the valley, considering planning for it had started some 10 years earher! Its interesting
to also note that the current developers of the site commussioned therr own assessment of
Retail Demand based on the 2006 Census, and in the short space of 5 years (still noting the
land release was immment) the demand had increased by 400% Following on from the first
study, the current planning documents for this site indicate a permussible retail space of
1171sqm with an additional residential component I, and I believe most of the communaty,
are not against, and even m support of such a small development I understand the new
proposal for this site is likely to be m the vicinity of retail space of 3950sqm with no
restdential component Thus 1s totally aganst your own planning controls, and 1s completely
out of character with the residential and community areas immediately adjacent to the site.

Within the Council report to the Planming an Integrated Built Environment Committee
Meeting of 20% July under Section 51 1 the officer indicates that “Progressing the plan-
making process to permit a retail facility on this site will bring to fruition development of the
site as origmally planned” Well this 1s an untrue statement, as 1t was, and still 1s, planned as
an 1171sqm retail space, and not 3950sqm retail space

I find 1t quite amusmg that within the Planning Proposal (A3) you indicate that the centre 1s to
offer retail space “hmited to serving the daily shopping needs of residents in the release area”
I would like to know how you propose to enforce it to only residents in the release area??
Thus 1s a ridiculous comment and once built, anything 1s available to anyone'! Only mcreasmg
our concern for mcreased traffic, noise and loss of amenity

(BI) of the Planning Proposal argues that the Sydney Metropolitan Strategy and the Draft
North-East Sub-Regional Strategy “promotes the location of a local centre within a residential
area” It goes on to say the Centres’ Hierarchy envisages it will be a “small village” or
“neighbourhood centre” 1 would argue that this rezoning to allow such a large retail
development will make 1t neither “local” nor “small” and as such will be 1n contradiction to
these Strategies

In (C2) the question 1s asked, whether there are hkely to be any environmental effects as a
result of the Planning Proposal. Well of course there are! This development will be the same
size as the Coles at Warriewood Square!! The areas of traffic, water, and amenity will be
detrimentally affected by such a large development on a site that sits right in the middle of a




residential area The comment that there are “specific controls applying to the subject
property” are certainly integral to a development proposal, but the argument 1s whether there
1s capacity to accommodate such a development that 1s neither wanted or needed in this area!

In closing, I would like to again explain that most of the residents of the Warriewood Area
and more mmportantly - the immediate area — are not against a “small” “neighbourhood” retail
space and other residential buildings bemg built on the subject site My main concern 1s the
change m zoning will then permit such a large, out of character development that will have a
detrimental affect on the amenity of my property I request you take all of these relevant
points into consideration when making your decision
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